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From: Christopher Cook

Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2008 9:38 AM
To: Tony.Banks@dom.com

Subject: RE: test email 1 of 5

Tony,

| received your email and the 17 pg PDF attachment. Please send the remaining files at your earliest
convenience.

Thank you,
Chris

Christopher B. Cook, Ph.D.

Senior Hydrologist

Hydrologic Engineering Branch, Office of New Reactors
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Mail Stop: T-7E18

11545 Rockville Pike, Rockville, MD 20852

Tel: (301) 415-3244

E-mail: Christopher.Cook@nrc.gov

From: Tony.Banks@dom.com [mailto: Tony.Banks@dom.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2008 9:19 AM

To: Christopher Cook

Cc: Tony.Banks@dom.com

Subject: test email 1 of 5

In discussions that were held during the April 10 and 11, 2008, Hydrology Safety Audit of NAPS 3, it was determined that
the NRC's staff review would be assisted by Dominion providing clarifying information electronically or digitally. This was
confirmed during a subsequent telephone call on May 22, 2008.

As discussed with Tom Kevern, NRC ESBWR and NAPS 3 Project Manager, Andrea Johnson, NRC Project Manager,
and Chris Cook, NRC Hydrology Lead Reviwer, on June 9 and 10, 2008, Dominion is providing the following clarifying
information:

1) HEC-RAS (Local PMP Drainage Analysis) input and output information used in calculation (labeled as a folder);
2) Site Layout and Drainage Areas (1 sheet) (labeled as Attachment 1);

3) HEC-RAS Cross-Section Locations (1 sheet) (labeled as Attachement 2);

4) HEC-RAS Input and Output Report (50 sheets) (labeled as Attachement 3); and

5) HEC-RAS Cross-Section Plots (17 sheets) (labeled as Attachment 4)

HEC-RAS Cross-Section Plots (17 sheets)



Separate emails are planned to be sent based on attachment file sizes. Please acknowledge receipt. Thank you -

Tony Banks
Dominion
ESP/COL Project
804/273-2170

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information which may be legally
confidential and/or privileged and does not in any case represent a firm ENERGY COMMODITY bid or
offer relating thereto which binds the sender without an additional express written confirmation to that
effect. The information is intended solely for the individual or entity named above and access by anyone
else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of
the contents of this information is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic
transmission in error, please reply immediately to the sender that you have received the message in error,
and delete it. Thank you.
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